To the north end of the store stood another bldg. a few yards away
This structure was used for storing and supplying ice to the community.
During the winter months a wagon or truck would be used to haul blocks of ice cut out of the lake. These blocks would be piled in this building and packed in saw dust and shavings, then tarpaulins would be draped over to completely enclose as a thermal barrier.

The later part of the summer, ice would be shipped in and stored.

Another use for this old building was candleing. Fresh eggs would be brought in and graded then held in front of bright lights for signs of spots or double yokes. This was completed before being brought into store for sale.

A photo shows a distant image of the old building north of the store. It was demolished between 1935 and 36.

(over-head projector)

Page 10 will show you the new building taking shape in 1936. It was built as a three door car garage to be used for oil changes, filter replacements tire repairs and tire sales. This was Dan's son Jack's job, managing the garage when needed

(over-head projector)